From: Katz, Natalie

To: R3 Hearing Clerk

Cc: Almeter, Katelyn;_ ; rnapier@wetlands.com

Subject: GOODWIN - Contract for Site Stabilization Plan - Docket No. CWA-03-2022-0039DW
Date: Thursday, January 20, 2022 9:55:51 AM

Attachments: image001.png

Dear Regional Hearing Clerk,

Please include the email below, which includes a deadline extension, in the file for the above-
referenced matter.

Thank you very much.
Sincerely,

Natalie Katz
EPA, Senior Assistant Regional Counsel
215-814-2615

From: Almeter, Katelyn <Almeter.Katelyn@epa.gov>
Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2022 8:43 AM
To: Napier, Rebecca <rnapier@wetlands.com>; Katz, Natalie <Katz.Natalie@epa.gov>;

Subject: RE: GOODWIN - Contract for Site Stabilization Plan
Good morning,

Thank you for providing the additional detail on your anticipated timeframe for submittal of the
Temporary Stabilization Plan. The deadline that you have proposed sounds reasonable to EPA. EPA
agrees to the extension of the deadline to submit the Temporary Stabilization Plan pursuant to EPA
docket # CWA-03-2022-0039DW to February 18, 2022.

Please let me know if there is any information that | can provide to help you/your team as you begin
to develop the plan. Also, as you visit the site and work on the plan you may find it beneficial to
reach out to Roger Black with Fluvanna County (rblack@fluvannacounty.org). Once submitted, EPA
will be reviewing the Temporary Stabilization Plan in concert with the county.

Sincerely,
Katelyn

Katelyn Almeter
Clean Water Act, Section 404

Environmental Protection Agency - Region Il



Enforcement & Compliance Assurance Division
1650 Arch Street (3ED31)

Philadelphia, PA 19103

215-814-2797

From: Napier, Rebecca <rnapier@wetlands.com>
Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2022 6:41 AM
To: Katz, Natalie <Katz.Natalie@epa.gov>; ||| Gz A'meter, Katelyn

<Almeter.Katelyn@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: GOODWIN - Contract for Site Stabilization Plan

Good Morning, Natalie.

Please except this email as our formal request for extension of the deadline required by the Order.
We would like to plan to submit the Site Stabilization Plan by February 18, 2022 (about 1 month
from executed contract with Client), if amenable to you. Due to weather, my team has yet to visit
the site so this requested extension will allow us time to perform a brief site visit, plan preparation,
and internal review.

Thank you for your consideration,
Rebecca

Rebecca Napier, PE
Manager — Natural Resources

Wetland Studies and Solutions, Inc., a Davey company
717 N. Courthouse Road, Suite 101

Richmond, Virginia 23236

0:804.253.9880 D:703.679.5782 M: 804.839.2885

Email: rnapier@wetlands.com

There’s no one better in the field!  wetlands.com

From: Katz, Natalie <Katz.Natalie@epa.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, January 19, 2022 3:33 PM
To:_; Napier, Rebecca <rnapier@wetlands.com>; Almeter, Katelyn

<Almeter.Katelyn @epa.gov>
Subject: GOODWIN - Contract for Site Stabilization Plan

Paul, thank you very much.

Rebecca, we look forward to working with you. Do you have a date when you expect to submit the
Site Stabilization Plan? Under the Administrative Order on Consent, the Plan was due on January 11,
2022. We would like to work with you all to formalize an extension of the deadline required by the
Order.



Natalie Katz
EPA, Senior Assistant Regional Counsel
215-814-2615

From: 0ds06544cpc <0ds06544cpc@OfficeDepot.com>
Sent: Wednesday, January 19, 2022 3:11 PM

To:_; Katz, Natalie <Katz.Natalie@epa.gov>; Almater.katelyn@epa.gov;
rnapier@wetlands.com
Subject: Scanned Documents

Office Depot Copy Print Center
745 Foxcroft Avenue | Martinsburg, WV 25401
Tel: 304.263.6900 | ods06544cpc@officedepot.com

Office peroT OfficeMax

Taking care of business

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this email and attached document(s) may contain confidential information that
is intended only for the addressee(s). If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby advised that any disclosure, copying,
distribution or the taking of any action in reliance upon the information is proh bited. If you have received this email in error, please
immediately notify the sender and delete it from your system.





